From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 12/18/2013 11:46:50 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: DIsconnections
Sid called. All good.

On Dec 18, 2013, at 11:37 AM, Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> OK!
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com)]

> Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:31 AM

> To: Clanon, Paul

> Subject: RE: DIsconnections

>

> Our 230 meeting has become easier. I'll give you insight into the drama later.
>

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:29 AM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Dlsconnections

>

> Thx. I have calls in to Sempra and SCE too.

>

>On Dec 18, 2013, at 11:24 AM, Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> If you don't hear from him today, please let me know.
>>

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon(@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:10 AM

>> To: Dietz, Sidney

>> C¢: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith

>> Subject: Re: DIsconnections

>>

>> Sid, can we talk on the phone? I'm thinking about how to appr; tilities, what we need to do to
extend for awhile, etc. My phone lost your number again; mine {Redacted

>>

>>0n Dec 17, 2013, at 12:36 PM, Dietz, Sidney <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

>>

>>>

>>>['ve been working on this with Helen's team on this. We have met with TURN and ORA once, which was
productive, and we are in a data-sharing phase now. We hope that we can wrap up our negotiation in early
January. Iwill ask the group again about a short extension of the practices from the disconnection decision.
>>>

>>>
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>>> From: Cherry, Brian K

>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2013 11:39 AM
>>> To: Clanon, Paul; Dietz, Sidney

>>> Cc: Allen, Meredith

>>> Subject: RE: DIsconnections

>>>

>>> Extended for 90 days ? I don't know why we would oppose that. Sid - can you check with Helen's folks if

they have a problem ?
>>>

>>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2013 11:32 AM
>>>To: Dietz, Sidney

>>> Cc¢: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith

>>> Subject: Re: DIsconnections

>>>

>>> I'm worried about the Dec 31 sunset on the 2010 decisions and wonder if it should be extended while you're

talking about what should follow.
>>>

>>>>0n Dec 17, 2013, at 11:23 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>>>>
>>>>

Redacted

>>>>[ am. I've started talking to| bout it. Paul, do you have advice on disconnections?

>>>>

>>>> yours,
>>>>

>>>> gid
>>>>

>>>>

>>>> From: Cherry, Brian K

>>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2013 11:21 AM
>>>> To: Clanon, Paul; Dietz, Sidney

>>>> Cc¢: Allen, Meredith

>>>> Subject: RE: DIsconnections

S>>

>>>>I'm assuming Sid is involved from my shop.
S>>

>>>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

>>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2013 11:19 AM

>>>> To: Cherry, Brian K

>>>> Subject: DIsconnections

S>>

>>>> Who's handling the discussions with ORA on this?

S>>

S>>

>>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>> To learn more, please visit hittp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>>

>>>

>>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>

>>
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>>

>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit hittp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

>

>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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